
     

 

 

June 12, 2018 

VIA EFILE  
 
The Honorable Kevin W. Eide 
Judge of the District Court 
Carver County Justice Center 
604 East 4th Street 
Chaska, MN 55318 

 

 
Re: In re the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson 

Court File No. 10-PR-16-46 

Dear Judge Eide: 

We write regarding the Personal Representative’s upcoming submission of Fee Affidavits for 
services rendered to the Estate during February through May 2018.  The Personal Representative 
has been diligently working to meet the June 15 deadline, but as the result of an issue in our 
finance department, we are still finalizing our May invoice.  To ensure that the Personal 
Representative has adequate time to redact privileged and confidential information from the 
invoice, the Personal Representative respectfully requests that the Court grant a one-week 
extension (to June 22, 2018) to submit the Personal Representative Fee Affidavit and Attorney 
Fee Affidavit.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Joseph J. Cassioppi 
 
Joseph J. Cassioppi 
Direct Dial:  612.492.7414 
Email:  jcassioppi@fredlaw.com 
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